
From: Emily Slaytor [mailto:Emily.Slaytor@Ablawyers.com.au]  

Sent: Wednesday, 9 August 2017 12:32 PM 
To: Chambers - Cirkovic C 

Cc: 'jessica.mcdonald@afei.org.au'; 'jsteele@wentworthchambers.com.au'; Justin Le Blond; 
'Persephone Forster'; 'rachell@hsu.net.au'; 'ron.mccallum@sydney.edu.au'; 

'Stephen.Bull@unitedvoice.org.au' 

Subject: AM2014/250 | Aboriginal Community Controlled Health Services Award 2010 [ABLAW-
ImanageDocs.FID142117] 

Importance: High 

 
Dear Associate, 

 

We refer to the Conference on Wednesday 19 July 2017 and the document provided by 

NATSIHWA to the Commission, also on 19 July 2017. 

 

We have received instructions and can confirm our position in relation to the outstanding 

items is as follows: 

 

Item No. 
Substantive 

Issue Table Ref. 
ABI/NSWBC Position 

Item 16 S4 Oppose 

Item 17 S5 Oppose in relation to public holiday rates only 

Item 18 S9 
Not oppose Clause 16.6(a) 

Oppose Clause 16.6(b) 

Item 19 S11 Oppose 

Item 20 S14 Oppose 

Item 21 S16 Oppose 

 

We apologise for the delay in confirming our position with respect to the above items. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

Emily 

 

 

 

Emily Slaytor 
Lawyer 
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